
 

 
City of Rochester Hills 

AGENDA SUMMARY 

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS 

1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 

Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

248.656.4630 

www.rochesterhills.org 

 
Legislative File No:  2016-0111 V2 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Ed Anzek, Director of Planning and Economic Development, ext. 2572 

 

DATE:  April 1, 2016 

 

SUBJECT: Request for Appointment of a Planning Commission Representative to the Zoning  

  Board of Appeals for a one-year term to expire March 31, 2017 

 

 

REQUEST: 

That City Council considers the re-appointment of Deborah Brnabic as the Planning Commission 

representative to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a one-year term to expire March 31, 2017. 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Mrs. Brnabic has served on the Planning Commission since March of 2001 and has served as the 

Planning Commission representative to the Zoning Board of Appeals since 2004.  At the March 15, 

2016 meeting, the Planning Commission unanimously recommended that Mrs. Brnabic serve 

another term as its representative to the ZBA. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

City Council re-appointment of Deborah Brnabic to a one-year term as the Planning Commission 

representative to the Zoning Board of Appeals, until March 31, 2017. 
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